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-Malave, Erin ' . !

" . From: corphelp
Sent:  Monday, June 28, 2010 9:10 AM
To: ‘Shannen Myers'
Subject: RE: Change of Address 1.05000040154

Thank you for your e-mail.
The change of address request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processmg

Thanks.

Tom !

" From: Shannon Myers [mailto: shannon@expectgreaterthmgs com]
Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 4:00 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address

13. How de | change the prmcrpal office address, mailing address, and/or registered
office address for a business entity on your records?

You may send an e-mail to our office to change the principal office and/or mailing address of a
business entaty on our records. To send an e-mail, return to our home page. Next, click on
"Contact us" and send us an e-mail asking us to update your principal office and/or mailing
address. Please specify if you are changing your mailing address or principal office address or
both. The principal office address must be a street address. The mailing address may be a
post office box.

Greetings:

Please change the principal office address for The Aichemy Group, LLC. , DBA Greater Things
Enterprises from 240 West Palmetto Park Road, Suite 320B, Boca Raton, Florida 33432 to 431 Jupiter
Lakes Blvd., Suite 2113D, Jupiter, Florida 33458. This is effective as of the writing of this e-mail. Also,
please keep our mailing address the same at: P.O. Box 7188, Jupiter, Florida 33468.

Thank youAvery much.

Sincerely, ‘

John Myers
Founder/President

561-909-7766
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